

Draft Minutes
SSC-2 Working Group
Ad Hoc Conference Call
T10/02-317r0
August 29, 2002
10:05 – 10:40 AM CDT

The meeting was called to order at 10:05 AM. The following people participated:

Name	Organization	email
Michael Banther	Hewlett Packard	michael_banther@hp.com
Paul Entzel	Quantum	paul.entzel@quantum.com
Paul Suhler	Seagate Technology	paul.a.suhler@seagate.com
Dave Peterson	Cisco Systems	dap@cisco.com

Action Item Review

1. Dave Peterson to evaluate impact of RSMK=0 in the Device Configuration mode page and to post e-mail to reflector requesting impact of RSMK=0. *No replies to message. Discussion, but further checking is needed. Carryover*
2. Everyone to determine their products' behavior for both settings of the SEW bit in the device configuration mode page. *Preferred action is probably flushing upon early warning, then entering unbuffered mode. Confirmation of this is needed from everyone. Carryover.*
3. Dave Peterson will investigate A0:A0 transition for BoX=FALSE and Implicit command enabled. *Working on it. Carryover.*
4. Working group will clarify medium partition page. *Carryover.*
5. Dave Peterson to post the resolution of Note 48 to the T10 reflector. *Closed.*
6. Dave Peterson to post summary of changes to TapeAlert. *Carryover.*
7. All to determine how their drives report residuals for WRITE FILEMARKS for various combinations of fixed and variable block sizes. *Carryover.*
8. Dave Peterson to post a reflector message asking who implements the various write protection modes. *Posted, only one reply. Carryover.*
9. Dave Peterson to request permission of Plenary to hold a conference call. *Closed.*

Agenda Items

1. Both LOCATE(10) and LOCATE(16) will be made mandatory.

Adjournment

The call was adjourned at 10:40 AM CDT.